

From: [Staples, Christian H.](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Tristan Shaffer \(tristan@shafferlawsc.com\)](mailto:Tristan.Shaffer@shafferlawsc.com)
Subject: Exquis Event Center v. BRE Retail (2020-001626)
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 9:17:38 PM
Attachments: 15030151v1 - Response in Opposition to Extension of Time and Motion to Dismiss Appeal.DOCX

Please file the attached document.

Thank you!

Christian H. Staples | Shumaker

Attorney at Law

101 South Tryon Street, Suite 2200 | Charlotte, North Carolina 28280

Direct 704.945.2183 | Fax 704.332.1197

cstaples@shumaker.com | [bio](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, and may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone 800.444.6659.